CAMPSBOURNE SCHOOL

GOVERNING BODY

Minutes of Full Governing Body Meeting
Held on Wednesday 5" December 2017, at 6.15 pm at the School

Parent Governors (2) Co-Opted Governors (7) LA Governor (1)
* Marion Groshong (23/11/19) * David Libbert (14/09/20) + James Langley (04/12/21)
* Eleanor Jones (23/11/19) Vice Chair | * Stuart Parker (14/09/20) Chair
* Judith Pow (14/09/20) Headteacher
* James Barten (07/12/20) * Jonathan Smith (Ex-officio)
+ Brij Sharma (13/09/21)
Staff Governor (1) Vacant Associate Member
*Josh Mattocks (20/10/21) Vacant None
Also: * Denotes P t
enole resen
ﬁfgl}r]]sa “éigf;%?eﬁgbsewer) +Denotes Noted Absence

STUART PARKER IN THE CHAIR.

PART 1

1 Welcome and Apologies for Absence.

1.1 Governors were welcomed to the meeting.

1.2 The Chair introduced Gladys Merceron, a potential Co-Opted Governor who is
attending this meeting as an Observer.

1.3 Apologies were noted from James Langley and Brij Sharma.

2 Declarations of Interest, pecuniary or otherwise in respect of items on the
agenda
2.1 There were no declarations.

Minutes of the previous meeting and matters arising

as an accurate record and the Chair duly signed them.
Matters arising

Governors on the Book Look exercise held on 17t October,

.1 The minutes of the Governing Body meeting held on 17t October 2017 were agreed

.
.2 Action: Link Governors for Literacy and Pupil Premium to circulate feedback to

3.1.3 Item 3.1.2 — Action: David and Marion to draft a Governors update item for the

school newsletter
3.1.4 ltem 3.1.3 — The Headteacher provided a verbal update advising that the LA had
inspected the electrical system in the Lower School and confirmed that it requires
attention however the building is safe. The item has been added to the LA’s

programme of works. Judicium are scheduled to visit before the end of the term to

undertake their termly visit.

3.1.5 ltem 4.5 — Action: Brij to visit the website to establish if Grants for Schools may

be helpful in identifying additional funding

3.1.6 ltem 5.1 — Action: Brij to investigate possible secure online facilities to manage

Governing Body papers
3.1.7 ltem 7.2 — Action: Jude to liaise with Kate to discuss possible use of the
Apprenticeship Levy
ltem 8.2 — Action: Chair to sign LA Quarter 1 submission form
ltem 10.1 — The Headteacher advised that a recommendation from the recent
OFSTED inspection was that the action plans for Pupil Premium (PP) and Sports
Premium are separated into Infant and Junior School versions.

w0
—_—
© 0



3.1.10 ltem 14.1 — The Headteacher advised that the Subject Leads are new to their roles
and the Lead Practitioner will meet with them at the start of Spring to review data and
planning. Action: Headteacher to circulate Subject Lead contact details to Link
Governors to schedule visits during the Spring term

4  Governing Body & Committee membership

4.1 LA Governor vacancy — The Chair advised that James is unable to attend this meeting
as he is overseas due to work commitments. Governors were advised that the Council
has completed the LA Governor application process. Governors voted unanimously to
appoint James Langley as LA Governor. Action: James to complete the Annual
Declaration form

4.2 Co-Opted Vacancies — Governors noted that there are currently two Co-Opted
Governor vacancies. The Chair advised that will contact SGOSS to request details of
possible candidates. Governors discussed the skills of the current Governing Body.
Action: Jude to circulate the Skills Audit form to Governors to assist with a
Skills Analysis of the current Governing Body

(Eleanor Jones joined the meeting at 6.40 pm)

5 Chair’s Items

5.1 Infant School OFSTED - The Chair advised Governors that the Infant school was
inspected by OFSTED on 21t and 22" November 2017. Several Governors attended
the feedback session with the Inspector at the end of the visit and provided verbal
feedback to Governors. Governors were advised that the main lines of enquiry were
attendance, Girls Reading, Boys Maths, Greater Depth and Phonics and the Inspector
commented that pupils are happy and confident. Feedback from the Inspector included
the strengths of the Governing Body, direction of the school, Safeguarding and Single
Central Record and School Emergency Plan. The Headteacher advised that he has
reviewed the draft report and expects the final report before the end of this term.
Governors noted that the link to the report will be circulated to parents with a covering
letter. Governors were advised that approximately 80 parents submitted comments to
Parent View; comments were mostly positive. Governors recorded their thanks to the
Headteacher and all staff. A Governor asked the Staff Governor for informal feedback
on staff morale following the visit; the Staff Governor advised that staff morale was
high and staff are happy with the visit.

5.2 Governors discussed the forthcoming General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR)
requirements and agreed that this should be discussed at the next Governing Body
meeting. Action: Clerk to add item to agenda for meeting on 14" December 2017

6 Headteacher’s Items

6.1 Governors agreed to defer the Headteacher’s report to next week’s meeting.

6.2 School Development Plan (SDP) - Governors noted the SDP. A Governor asked about
the inclusion of previous year performance data with this year's targets in the SDP; the
Headteacher outlined the process for developing aspirational but realistic targets using
Fischer Family Trust data. A Governor asked if the cohort’s needs are considered
when setting targets; the Headteacher advised that aspirational targets are set for all
pupils. Governors noted that the process for setting KS2 targets includes a review of
the cohort’s performance at KS1. The Headteacher advised that targets will be shared
with staff this week. A Governor requested tables include actual numbers and
percentages. Governors voted unanimously to approve the SDP. Action:
Headteacher to update SDP tables to include percentages

6.3 Infant Self Evaluation Form (SEF) — Governors noted the numbers of pupils re-sitting
the Phonics Assessment in Year 2. The Headteacher outlined the interventions during
2016/17 and the impact of a member of staff on long term sickness absence.




